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Hi Vita,
 
習慣上來說，Windows7 = Windows7 x86 = Windows7 x32
 
Best Regards,
Miles Wu
 
 

Miles Wu
Software Development Div.
BIOS Dept. BIOS Sec. 3
AAEON Technology Inc.
T: +886 4 3701 7601 x1433
F: +886 4 3701 7602
www.aaeon.com
 
*PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this communication and destroy all copies.

 

From: Vita Chen[陳怡伶] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 4:21 PM
To: Miles Wu[吳俊毅]
Cc: Ray Chang[張瑞麟]
Subject: TKS-P20-CV01-ASG OS List選項請教，請幫忙，謝謝!

 
Dear Miles:
請問OS list中Windows 7*86，在如下圖中OS種類看不到，

是否可勾選其它的如:Windows 7? 還是要新增此項?
請幫忙，謝謝!

 

Best Regards,
 
陳怡伶 Vita Chen
Data Center
AAEON Technology Inc.
T: +886 2 8919 1234 ext 1564
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F: +886 2 8919 1054
www.aaeon.com
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